
EXHIBIT 
22 

  

Case 9:08-cv-80736-KAM   Document 361-22   Entered on FLSD Docket 02/10/2016   Page 1 of 2



Case 9:08-cv-80736-KAM   Document 361-22   Entered on FLSD Docket 02/10/2016   Page 2 of 2

Villafana, Ann Marie C. (USAFLS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 
Attachments: 

Villafana, Ann Marie C. (USAFLS) 
Friday, September 21 , 2007 2:15 PM 
'Barry Krischer' 
'Lanna Belohlavek' 
RE: Meeting with Epstein's attorneys 
070921 Epstein Non-Prosecution Agreement pdf 

I Ii Barr~ and Lnnna - I hi~ i:. 1h~ drllft I just -,enl Lo .la) . There are still sume outstanding ise:ue~. but I thought 
that yOLI might w:1nt ll1 -.cc\\ hut lhl' mosL rc~cnl lrn1b. like . 

.< I. ,\forie I 'if!trfanu 
t\ssisiant U.S. t\ttorne'.I 
500 S. Australian Ave. Suite 400 
West Palm Beach. f-.L 33-WI 

From: Barry Krischer [mallto:Bkrische@salS.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 1: 18 PM 
To: Villafana, Ann Marie C. (USAFLS) 
Cc: Lanna Belohlavek 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Epstein's attorneys 

I Just spoke to Jack and related our conversation. You can expect a call from him shortly . 
I understand the deft. gets 3 days a month gain lime plus 3 additional days a month if he works. So I think that would 

work out to 15 months actual time served. He would then be on the bracelet, house arrest, for one year. Jack indicated 
that he double checked with the stockade and the registration offense won't act as a bar to Epstein doing his time at the 
stockade, so they lntend to register concurrent with the plea of guilty. 

Glad we could get this worked out for reasons I won't put in writing. After this is resolved I would love to buy you a cup at 
Starbucks and have a conversation. 

From: Villafana, Ann Marie C. (USAFLS) I 
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 1: 10 PM 
To: Barry Krischer 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Epstein's attorneys 

H i Barry. Thank:, for yOLir rime this morn ing. We called Jay and told him that wt: (you ctnd Ollr office) had 
tlecic.Jed whal would work best i!ntl that you would contact Jack to fin:.iliie the state agreement. I am trying to 
linish the fcdcrnl agrcc111cnt. In ::idditinn to chi.! sentence imposed. I ""ant tt, put in a prl )Vision that he will 
actuall) he in jai l a( least a cenain number L)f Ja:vs to muke sure he cloe-,n·t try to .. COil\ ince .. 'it1meone with the 
rlorida prison nutlmrities to let him nut earl: ·- Su. Jo )'llLI klllH\, him mud, .. gain time .. woulJ f: p~1ein c-arn? 
AnJ dn yoL1 c,al l iL .. goin time" ~)r ··good 1irn~·· ,,1 ..-;omi:thing dsc·.1 

Than!-. you 

~. Maf'le Villq/c1na 
Assistant l l.S. Attorney 
500 S. Austra lian Av~. '::iui tt -1 00 
West P:-i lm Reach. Fl 3J40l 
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